ROSH S

Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

——
From: Friel, Ana [afriel@craworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 5:48 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: denis.|.brown@shell.com; England, Jacquelyn
Subject: 461 Bth Street, Oakland - notification of well installations
Attachments: item 5_Fig 3 well installations.pdf
Jerry,

As was discussed with you and Shell on or about May 16", you requested that monitoring wells and a soil vapor sampling
point be installed outside of the proposed excavation limits and pricr to any chemical oxidant placement. Two monltonng
wells and a vapor point are proposed as shown on the attached figure, and will be installed on Friday, May 30", under
permit from Alameda Co Public Works Dept.

A work plan was not prepared due to time constraints; however, we plan to follow the same procedures/protocol as we
used for the recently instalied wells that were destroyed due to the excavation work. This work will be documented in a
subsequent report of activities.

It is our understanding that the excavation activities will begin (shoring work) the week of June 2",

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Ana Friel, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates

408 7th Strect,Suite A, Eureka, CA 95501
p (707) 268-3812

f(707) 268-8180

¢ (707) 845-4066

afriel@craworld.com

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmental Technology
Visit us at www.craworid.com

This e-mail may centain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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Proposed Monitoring Wells
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